TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA MINUTES
Jarvis Hall
4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, September 22, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Vice Mayor Jerry
Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd, and
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey were present. Also present were Town Manager
Esther Colon, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Town Clerk June White, and Deputy
Clerk Nekisha Smith.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION - Father Quinlon gave the Invocation

4, PRESENTATIONS

At the request of Commissioner Dodd, Mayor Minnet amended the agenda to add New

Business item 16g to include discussion and /or action regarding Town Manager
Review.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ellen Kirby requested a parking permit to park on her easement. Ms. Kirby asked to
have something done regarding the costs of her garbage.

Stephanie Michailiuk believed that everyone should come to peace with each other.

John Oughton was concerned about the Town debt and the penalties to pay them off.
He asked whether there were negotiations prior to paying off the debt.

Rosa Michailiuk did not see the need for a new ordinance on rental apartments.
Ron Rogliana said he lived in an 18 unit complex that was presently classified as
residential and per Code was required to have one 96 gallon container per unit. He
said that 18 containers would not fit on the property.

Ray Wolowicz inquired as to who prepared the questionnaire he received in the mail.
He suggested the Commission listen to the people.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2009
Rochelle Gordy asked the Commission not to agree to the re-naming of street names in

Bel Air.
Bob Fleishman wanted to know whether the VFD had hired a Certified Fire Inspector.

Jeff Goldstein believed that contracting with AMR was not a good move and believed
there should be a professional fire department.

Daniel Halbert said when you lose transparency you lose trust.
Carolina Grascia wanted to leave things the way they were.

Cristi Furth looked forward to the Halloween event and the Fright Night Haunted House.
She said $35 would sponsor a candy table. She requested free parking for the event.

Vito Chiarello said people asked questions regarding things they did not understand.

Ben Freeney said that when he spoke on the operation of a budget he spoke in general
and not on the Town’s budget.

Mar Jo Lexa wanted to keep her street name in Bel Air.

Dennis Ritchie believed the VFD got a good rating on ISO. He asked for a report
regarding the status of the training.

Mark Brown stated that the Commission agreed to a workshop for public input
regarding the Town Manager’s review and wanted to know why it was cancelled.

John Tooey said the VFD purchased a 20 year old fire truck for $150,000 and wanted
to sell it to the Town. He asked if there was something wrong with the truck and
requested the Commission turn it down.

Liliana Perez said he was told to remove her benches. She asked the Town to
reconsider.

Spiro Marchelos said a 22 foot swordfish was caught and released on his pier.

Doug Walker was surprised to get a letter from the Bel Air Association regarding the
approval of street names. He said he was not notified. Mr. Walker believed that
changing the street names would create more confusion.

Michael Power spoke of a fund raising drive for the Bel Air Community.

David Saindon believed the street names and the zip code should have been taken
care of at the time of the Bel Air annexation.

Edmund Malkoon said he took it personal when Manager Colon investigated his claim
of a harassment and vandalism at his home and reported that it did not occur. He
stated that he decided to run for District 1 Commissioner.

2




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2009

Louis Marchelos stated that a complaint was put in against his business and when
checking caller ID he found out that the call came from Town Hall at 954- 776-1375.

Frank Herrmann said the pigeons loved the pavilion.

Lawrence Wick thought special events should not be approved for a full year. He
hoped the route of the Pelican Hopper would increase to the Holy Cross Hospital.

Robert Shastany favored the street name changes for Bel Air.

Ron Piersante wondered why the Vice Mayor had no items on the agenda and why the
Town needed 5 fire trucks.

Rosalie Malkoon promised that she would have her attorney send a letter if she
continued to be intimidated.

Yann Brandt requested emails from the Vice Mayor who indicated there were no
emails. Mr. Brandt questioned the amount of funds the Town had and stated there
were many blacked out numbers.

Mayor Minnet recessed the meeting at 8:35 p.m. and reconvened at 8:50 p.m.

6. REPORTS

a. Development Services Monthly Report — August 2009 (Assistant Town
Manager Olinzock)

Commissioner Dodd requested that future reports include a report on turtle lighting.
Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

b. Municipal Services Monthly Report — August 2009 (Assistant Town Manager
Olinzock)

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

c. BSO Police Monthly Report — August 2009 (Chief Lierena)

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

7. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

Commissioner Dodd question Chief Perkins regarding the training on the fire boat.
Chief Perkins said the training was up and running and the qualifications were pending.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2009

Commissioner Clottey asked why the ISO rating was low for training. Chief Perkins
replied that the VFD was fairly new. Commissioner Silverstone asked for clarification
that the ISO rated training on 2 years of experience and the VFD only had 2 months.
Chief Perkins said he was correct.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked how long it took for a member of the fire department to show
up to the alarm call. Chief Perkins said it had to go through dispatch first and once the
call was received from dispatch they were on scene within a couple of minutes. Mayor
Minnet requested the correct information be brought back before the Commission.
Chief Perkins said he would.

Commissioner Dodd asked Operations Manager Brooke Liddle, AMR whether he took
the same state exams as BSO Fire Rescue. Mr. Liddle said the exams were the same.
Commissioner Dodd asked about the condition of the ambulance vehicles. Mr. Liddle
said that last year brand new vehicles were purchased for the Town.

Commissioner Clottey asked what the difference was between the BSO ambulance and
AMR ambulance and whether the equipment was the same. Mr. Liddle said the
equipment was mandated by the State and the County.

Commissioner Silverstone questioned whether the level of service between BSO and
AMR was better. Mr. Liddle said AMR response time was better as AMR was stationed
in Town.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked how many calls AMR received and whether they ever
missed a call. Mr. Liddle said they received approximately 1,100 calls and none were
missed.

8. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

a. Staff discussion

Manager Colon stated that the General Fund and the Capital Funds were paid off per
Commission direction. She said a Workshop was scheduled for earlier in the evening
to discuss those funds only; since the funds were paid off the workshop was cancelled.

Manager Colon stated that the General Fund Promissory note and the Capital Loan
were paid the following morning after Commission direction. She added that with the
elimination of debt service, she requested the Town Commission approve $16,238.00,
which included salary, FICA and retirement, so the receptionist in Town Hall and

one employee in finance could go form 30 hours to 40 hours. She said it would be part
of the budget discussion and noted that the bottom line of the budget would not
change.

Manager Colon stated that October 18 and October 24 was Florida Government Week.
She said a Resolution will be placed for discussion and/or action for the October 13,
2009 Commission meeting.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2009

Manger Colon responded that the phone call from the phone number at 776-1375 was
from Development Services, which could have been Code Enforcement. Manager
Colon responded to the comment regarding the break in at the Malkoon residence and
stated that she was following up on a report. She said there were no personal attacks
against the Malkoon family. Manager Colon said the facts were given to her by the
police department and if the report had been updated she would update her
information. Manager Colon was interrupted during her comments. She stated that
she would not continue and would put her responses in writing.

Discussion followed regarding a third loan which was from the Proprietary

Fund. Manager Colon said it was not a governmental fund; it was a parking
loan/promissory note and would not get paid by Ad Valorem funds because proprietary
funds were made to support themselves. She said it was paid by parking meter funds
and parking meter fines. Manager Colon said the loan was for the Bougainvilla Parking
lot at $2 million and the current balance was $1.45 million and would expire June 2020.

Commissioner Silverstone addressed a comment regarding copies of bank statements
that were received and a claim that the Town had $14 million. Manager Colon said that
the maijority of the funds on bank statements had restrictions and therefore, account
numbers, transfer numbers, and routing numbers were redacted. She explained that
there will be a different balance every month.

Commissioner Silverstone requested Manager Colon explain her participation regarding
grant monies from the U.S. Department of Energy since she had been accused of not
following up on available grant funds. Manager Colon said she had produced a
memorandum that monies for that grant were formulated based on population. She
said that once the U.S. Department of Energy released their RFP for other grant
money, those documents would be reviewed for requirements and for a grant match.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked if all Town debt the was paid off and if the parking lot was to
be paid off would the Town still be in great shape. Manager Colon said “no”.

9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Dodd asked why the minutes of the July 29, 2009 Commission meeting
were not on this agenda. Clerk White said they would be on the October 13, 2009
Commission agenda.

10. ORDINANCES - PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Ordinances 1° Reading

2. Ordinances 2" Reading

11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS



